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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 

 

DATE:        November 17, 2016 

 

TO:        Dennis Beach, City Manager 

 

THRU:    Mark B. Berman, City Attorney 

 

FROM:        Miriam Carrillo, Director 

 

RE:  Agenda Item – Boys and Girls Clubs of Broward County, Inc. –  Sub recipient 

Agreement 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Boys and Girls Clubs of Broward County, Inc. was approved as part of the CDBG Annual Action Plan by 

the City Commission for the FY 2016-2017 funding year. Funding under this agreement will pay a 

portion of facility restoration costs, including replacement of the gym floor, paint and plaster repair in the 

gym, kitchen renovation and installation of fire-rated doors. The Resolution will approve the required 

Agreement for the utilization of CDBG Funds in the amount of $50,000.00.  

 

Please submit the attached Sub recipient Agreement to the City Commission on December 13, 2016 

for their approval. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Attachment(s) 

 
   


